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care of ;

HORNING SESSION

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

D R E S D N

THE COURT: All

MR. VOGEL: Good

E R, previously

right, good morning.

morning.

MR. MA STR0: Good mo r n i n g .

(A discussion takes place off the

record.)

THE COURT: T7e ' 1

MR. VOGEL: I v;a

THE COURT: Hold

some housekeeping

I've told you of

Mr. Reuben this morning.

schedule

1 go on the record.

nt to reiterate your

on. T'?e've taken

off the record.

the availability of

I've told you my own

for this afternoon. All right.

Now, Pr. Pastro.

PR. HASTRO: Yes

J uould request

F!r. Peuben this morning.

the reco rdr I don't think

•

T your Fenor.

that Mio Court call

I\s I jncicated off

e i tb c r ! y r c? f. o r V r .

T =• n v r, 1 T" P . T . H .
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Vogel will be that long with hi

all.

Secondly, I think he:E:

witness in view of what has tro

si, firs t

?n impor

nspired c1

the testimony of Mr. Ginman. There's e

significant issue as to whethor

total accord between the staff

Department of Community Affairs

the State Development Guideline

Somerset County Planning Eoard

staff.

We're focusing on an i

reasonableness of the State De-

Guideline as it affects Far nil

think if there is an issue or e.

there wa

of the

i n prep a

and the

end/or it

ssue of

el opinent

Is. And

of

tar.t

uring

s

ring

s

I

'distinction or

difference of opinion between the County

Planning Board and the staff of

of Community Affairs in prepari

Development Guide Plan* I think

the Depe

ng the Pt

thrt

particular issue should be addressed

testimonially before this Court

for review before Judge Serpent

Let me give r-'r. Vogel

to express himself.

MR. VOGEL: Your Poncr

and av£i

elli.

rtmont

ate

lcible

?n opportunity

I have t 17 O
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reasons ho object to Mr. Reuben coining back on

the stand:

The first is we are trying a limited

issue with respect to the State Development

Guide Plan.

I think we had an understanding of

counsel and the Court that the witnesses that

would be called for this limited issue were

the planner for the plaintiff; Mr. Zimmerman,

the planner for the municipality, Mr.
j

Presdner, who's on the stand, and the Court

would call as the Court's own witness Mr.

Ginnan, who is head of the Division of

Planning who developed the State Development
Guide Plan.

I think that the request nt this

point is beyond what was our discussion,-

beyond what was our understanding.

I think it is further unnecessary to

call a witness', Mr. Reuben, who har> been on

the stand in an earlier part of t:his case for

perhaps two. days-, elaborating upon the County

Master Plan,- the meaning of the County Master

Plan in terms of the issues of growth and the

need for housing and of population ?nd where

T.» M K « 1 xr IN crrbon. C . f . P .
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the village lines are and where the village

lines ore not relative to the Village of Fnr

Hills.

We're not going to find out anything

new about that plan from fir. Reuben.

So far as Hr. Ginman's testimony, his

testimony was he met with County officials and

in his view he took into account their

contemplations.

I don't know how fir. Reuben could add

anything to thatf except for tine in this pro-

ceeding? and I personally would object to it.

I think it is beyond the scope of

what we agreed to for this limited proceeding.

MR. MASTRO: Your Honor, I don't

think there was any accord as to the extent of

the witnesses being recalled, although we did

mention those witnesses.

And my recollection is that lit.

Reuben VJ?S mentioned during th?t process ---

THE COURT: Originally he was

mentioned by me. That was the understanding,

that we were in effect beginning a new- tria]

of the whole issue raised by rpuri-hs.UL&1-1X .

And then later you c?i?,c in ~~ I nay

Tf !'irtflion. C _ P . F? .
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"you," I mean you and Mr. Voge-1 --- and my

understanding was we were going with a limited

issue. ?nd that had to do with the inclusion

of the parcel in question as a growth area and

the reasonableness of that inclusion as shown

on the State Development Guide Plan.

Each of you produced witness?? to

thatf and I brought in for my purposes to net

background and afforded you both an

opportunity to cross-examine Mr. Ginmsn

because his position was somewhat- unique here.

And I thought that would be helpful

to me and would be helpful tc Judge

Serpentelli ultimately.

t!y point is this. Suppose -•- let's

assume I!r. Reuben says I objected strenuously r

where r.re we going with that?

MR. I1ASTRO: I think then, your

Honor, that would bear upon the ro?.c.onableress

of that State Development Guideline; because

depending upon the nature of his objection, I

think it would be quite significant.

If he, for example, sr.icl I didn't

want any part of Peapack-Gladstcne or Tar

Fills included within the growth district, you

T.ruroi TT . Tf i r r.rhpn - C.F.P-.
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know there's a sound —• I'm not suggesting he

willj your Honor — but there's a sound

argument.

THE COURTS I must tell you, Hr.

Mastro, I have not spoken directly to Hr.

Reuben. I've not interviewed him and I have

no idea what he would say on this stand.

He may come in here and endorse this

plan and its reasonableness and its correct-

ness, given the bases of the plan without eny

qualification.

I don't know that either of you have

talked to him directly or indirectly.

So you know if you had some

suggestion he was going to come in here and

give you the kind of testimony you want, but

he may come in here and do nothing.

MR. HASTED: He may, your Honor. He

may.

And I don't intend to o;;plore with

him the reasonableness of the plen. We're

talking about a boundary line as it affects a

particular municipality.

Certainly he is more finely tuned on

the 206 Corridor than perhaps rr- Ciunsan ic- or

T.rs ti C.P.P.
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was.

I-1R. VOGEL; Judge> are v;e to have new

opinion evidence from the — from !'r. Reuben

beyond the scope of what is already in

evidence in this trial, namely the County

Master Plan as his --

THE COURT: That is what he was

called for.

HR. VOGEL; He was called because he

is the County Planner to explain the County

Master Plan, to explain what it meant relative

to the villages, including Far Hills.

That is in the record. lTe have

exhibits showing it. We have the County

Master Plan in evidence. He see where the

villages are relative to the growth erca.-

The Court can make factual findings

on that.

Beyond that, are we. to call a totally

new witness and say and ask do you think the

State Development Guide Plan growth area in

the 206 area is capricious, reasonable,

unreasonable, arbitrary, mistake or whatever?

I mean we've had no discovery on this

point from this witness.

Tfi r C. . P - D .
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Ue've all said we don't need

discovery. We're willing to go with fr.

Ginman; we're willing to go-with the two

planners in this case.

To start with a totally new witness

in this case who's given us massive testimony

on the meaning of the County Master Plan and

the Court has that before it.

And I think anything beyond that goes

beyond the nature of this proceeding, goes

beyond fairness.

The Court will recall that even

before we called Mr. Reuben the last tine,

both Mr. nastro and I had the opportunity to

take his deposition so that we had some idea

what he would say.

And I think at this point to add a

new witness to this:

A,- will acid nothing. I7e have it in

the record.

Ef is unfair.

C, I think is beyond the purpose of

this limited inquiry.

If. we should come back to this Court

and try the rest of the ilfiUBi-I

T.Aurr.1 If. C.P.
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issues, it is certainly correct to say that

your Honor talked about Mr. Reuben possibly

coming back and I wouldn't object ?.t this

point -- actually I have objected but I v?ould

understand it at this point.

MR. MASTROs Judger the texture of

the testimony that took place prior to Hpjmi

Laji££l_IX is one thing. The emphasis

subsequent to P£>H£i_L£.ux£l_II is something

else. It's more — it's more directed in e

particular area.

I don't think an argument that Hr.

Reuben already testified as to the County

Master Plan and State Development Guide Plan

is adequate. We're now at a critical point

where we are exploring the definition of a

growth line.

I think it's very important at this

point. If there's anything that, could lead

this Court in making recommendations or

findings of fact or Judge Serpent-elli to an

informed conclusion, I think this Court should

entertain it.

And I think l!r. Eeuben is appropriate

for that purpose.

r ~ > i «• .̂  1 f * V i .- C P
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And V76 are obviously ~~ the objective

to getting him here is to focus upon the

definition of the 206 Corridor. He never

addressed that issue with Ilr. Reuben and I

think we should have that opportunity.

THE COURT: I agree with you. I

don't think it was because that wasn't before

the Court —

MR. MASTRO: No.

THE COURT?

I1R. HASTRO

— in that context.

Mot in that context

certainly.

THE COURT: But now I have severs],

problems with calling Reuben and I've told

you. V-o one has talked with him; no one knows

what he's going to say.

Twof does it make any difference what

he says in terms of the State Dovclopr.ent

Guide Plan? All right.

If he comes in and endorser, it. does

it make make much difference? If he comes in

and knocks it or deprecates it or indicates

his difference with it, does it make much

difference?

Is he coino to come in r.nd are ue

T;,nr-Ql V ?.'•? r C .C . P .
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Dresdner ?_-_

going to get into some dispute as to how many

meetings were held, who on his staff

participated and that State officials were not

sensitive to what was said by some of his

people?

HR. MASTRO: Judge, it's my under-

standing --

MR. VOGEL: Excuse me.

THE COURT: I just think we're

opening up something and when it's all

finishedr it strikes me as having a limited

value, limited, use.

MR. MASTRO: Judge,- it's my

understanding — and let me correct one

statement.

I had coffee one time. I"r. Reuben

came in and sat down and had coffee. I think

he asked me how the case was going and that

was about it.

But I have --

MR. VOGEL: I said hello to him in

the hall Monday.

MR. HASTRO: I'm cure it would have

been improper for either of us to question him

about this issue out of the presence! of the

T* C f P
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other party.

However, I have the feeling that

there was not the accord that I'r. Vogel is

suggesting between the Department of Community

Affairs and Somerset County.

THE COURT: Did there have to be?

MR. HASTRO: No, I'm not suggesting.

THE COURT: Was there prerequisite?

n.R. HASTRO: I'm not suggesting that

there was. If there is to that extent, I

think a suggestion can be drawn with respect

to the reasonableness as it affects Far Hills.

And we're talking about what weight

should be applied to that testimony, and

that's for you and Judge Serpentelli to

determine.

But I don't think we should be

precluded.

THE COURT: I'm not precluding, but

you want me to call him as the Court's witness

and I'm telling you we don't know where he's

going to go and both of you are running

considerable risk in this, I suggest, without

an opportunity to talk with him.

npw. VOCEL: Judge, may I suggest that

T -«. 11 »• «~» 1 T* 4 *• r- /-• Vi r c n
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both Pr. Zimmerman and Mr. Dresdner in

preparing for their testimony and in their
i,

testimony have commented on the comparison of

the County Master Planr which is the document

of Mr. Reuben's office, and the State

Development Guide Plan, and their own relative

opinions on whether or not there's consistency

or not and that's before the Court.

THE COURT: Let me ask you how long

will it take you to finish with Mr. Dresdner?

MR. VOGEL: Half hour.

THE COURT: Half hour?

IIR. VOGEL: To an hour.

THE COURT: To an hour. All right.

Suppose I ask Mr. Reuben to appear in

the court at about ten-thirty and afford each

of you an opportunity together to talk to Pr.

Reuben.

PR. KASTRO: Fine.

T I ^ COURT: M l right. Andf well, so

that you understand where he might go or what

he might say, and with that, we inight have a

better articulation of reasons why he should

or should not be called.

Because as I say, I have no idea

V fircrhen. C R P
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where he vzould go and I don't know -- and I've

indicated — how relevant it is which way ho

goes.

But I -think you will want to explore

v/ith him,. Mr. Mastro, whether there were

differences in approach? the nature of those

differences, the severity of those

differences.

And I assume what you would really

like to know is if he were drawing the line he

would have drawn it someplace else.

So will that make it anymore

palatable?

MR. MASTRO: I have no problem.

THE COURTs I'll ask him to come

ten-thirty to the courtroom and then you will

get a chance to talk with him.

MR. MASTRO: We have no problem with

that approach.

THE COURT: It's abbreviated kind of

discovery. At least you'll have some idea

where he's going.

MR. VOGEL: Judge, will I have an

understanding that Mr. Mastro uill conclude

his redirect of this witness before Mr. Rer.ben

K. Kirrnhpn. C. 5?. R.
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gets on the stand?

MR. MASTRO: Yes.

THE COURT: If we put Mr. Reuben on

the stand.

MR. MASTRO: If you stay within the

parameters you indicate, I'll be finished.

THE COURT: I'll have a call made now

(Pause.)

THE COURT: All rightr we sent a

message out to Hr. Reuben asking him to appear

about ten-thirty, and that the immediate

purpose of his appearance is an informal

discussion with counsel.

All right, shall we continue then the

cross-examination of Mr. Dresdner?

MR. VOGEL: Yes. Thank you, your

Honor.

25

T? _ TH r P r h P n . C.F .P .
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COHTIHUED CROSS-EXAMIHATIO1T BY MR. VOGEL:

Q. Mr. Dresdner, you testified that

there was very little land in the growth area suitable

:a|̂ P: available for development? ,. _;. i5.. ,/.•$%,.

A. That's correct.

Q. Talking about the growth area as it

goes through Far Hills.

And you also testified to the only

exception was that you saw the property in question as

one which was a potential for development?

A. The property is a major -- not the only

exception but a major exception. There are some

isolated parcels available for development,

particularly smaller parcels within the village.
* \ " ' - • ' ' : '

f . ; • • ' . ' ,

Q. You're talking about smajj^gl^ parcels

'̂ |tla-ge:.,/̂ ,.G:$ii£y:0U..;tel.iL- iis .ho.w;V:iijav8$l,;pf 'those.

parcels r*xi Ft-?

A. As I recall in my earlier testimony, there

were four to seven parcels or properties.

THE COURT: Hr. Reuben will be here

at ten-thirty, gentlemen.

MR. VOGEL: Thank you, your Honor.

Q. Referring to your Exhibit D-9, can

you remind us what the green areas represent?

A. The green areas represent undeveloped lands.

K- tfi rff . P. _
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Q. And can you tell me within the

confines of the developed area of the village how many

green areas you show •— let me ask you directly so we

get right to it.

I see only one green area lot on your

Exhibit D-9 in the built-up area of the village, and

I'm pointing to it.

THE COURT: Now, does green area

depict available land?

THE WITNESS: Ho, not necessarily.

It depicts undeveloped land which may or may

not be available, although I'm not sure hov;

available i.t may be.

BY MR. VOGEL:

QI11""^1" "Undeveloped.""'' Is that not true your

*» ' exhibit, shows only one single lot of green area within*

the built-up area of the village?

- A . .,,-, I.inclu.ae4;=;£hev-b^ fc°

f also include that portion of the village located

immediately to the north, generally from Far Hills

- Avenue up to and beyond Ludlow Avenue.

Q. Okay. So there's one in the villager

one in the what we'll call the developed area of the

village. And then off of Ludlow Avenue there's —

there are how many lots there?

T.a n r o i V I f i r c r h r n .
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A. Well, one. The large lot is owned by the

North Branch Watershed Association.

Q. So that is not available for

development? wouldn't you say?

A. I would not include that as available for

development.

I had identified several other lots

as undeveloped lands.

Q. How much of an area is those other

lots?

A. Probably less than an acre.

Q. Less than an acre. And if you add to

that the single lot on Prospect Street, can you tell

us how large that lot is?

A. That lot is three to 5,000 square feet.

Q. so that all together is it fair to

say that within the village there's no more than one

acre of undeveloped land?

A. I think it's reasonable to say that there's

approximately an acre of undeveloped land within the

village.

Q. ITow, assuming I understand this --

no, let me ask you one further question.

What about other portions of the

growth area? Ue now have isolated lots comprising

Laurel K. Kirschen, C.S.ft.
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about one acre within the village. We have the P.O.

outside of the village on the other side of the

railroad trccks from the village of 19 point some odd

acres.

Is there any other land in the growth

area that's available for development?

A. Well, there are as shown on Exhibit number

D-9, there are two or three other parcels within the

growth area that are shown as undeveloped.

One is approximately ten acres. That

also is cut in two at the edge of the growth area

line.

Q. Excuse me, can you point that one

out?

A. Yes, that would be this property in here at

the eastern edge of the growth area line.

Q. Is that between Sunnybranch Road and

the railroad track, that parcel?

A. Wo, that's not between Sunnybranch Road and

the railroad track.

Q. Is that parcel immediately adjoining

the built-up area of the village?

A. No. Your question was are there any vacant

lands within the growth area.

Q. I'm trying to clarify a few other

r -.,-,* i~ i v C 1
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things about this one ten-acre parcel that you've

pointed to.

Indeed, that parcel, how far roughly

to the west of the built-up area of the village is

that parcel that you're talking about?

A. There's no scale on this map so it would be

difficult for me to make an estimate.

It-is to the west of Sunnybranch Road

and at the edge of the growth area.

THE COURT: Can we identify it by

name, perhaps?

THE WITNESS: Well, there is no name

to it but it's serviced by a private drive or

an easement from the northern portion of

Sunnybranch Road.

THE COURT: All right.

BY MR. VOGEL:

Q. Judging -- do you recall the

testimony that the P.O. frontage along the railroad

was some 1500, or 1520 feet, judging from that

dimension, can you give us an idea how far that one

ten-acre lot is from the village?

A. Perhaps 3500 feet from the village, from the

railroad,

Q. More than half mile?

»,->«•» o. 1 t* t» I ** e> r-> V, t*
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Q. Right. Any other undeveloped land in

the growth corridor?

A. Well, there are two other lands that are shown

as undeveloped in the growth corridor. One is a

portion of a property that is located south of 287 and

is the larger portion of which is in Bedminster

Township.

Q# All right. How large is that lot

within Far Hills?

A. Within Far Hills?

Q. Yes.

A. Perhaps 5,000 square feet, 6,000 square feet.

Again this is just a very rough

estimate based on comparing the small sliver located

in the southwestern portion of the borough with the

size of properties I know that are in the village.

The other property within the gro\;th

area that is shown as undeveloped is located between

the North Branch of the Raritan and the railroad line.

It's an area that is largely flood plain.

Q. And you've identified because of the

flood plain and, because of that wouldn't you agree

that ir certainly unavailable for development?

A, I wouldn't say it's unavailable for

r ,i,»«i r/ r. 11 V>
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development.

However, there are severe environ-

mental constraints to development. The portion of

that that would be unavailable would be the flood

plain. But generally speaking, I think it would be

fair to say that it is largely unavailable for

development or unsuitable for development.

Q. Okay, thanks.

And that's the totality of all the

undeveloped land in the growth area as shown on the

State Development Guide Plan?

A. That1s correct.

Q. Hr. Dresdner, if I recall, you had

some objection to any higher density development to

the west of the railroad tracks?

A. That's correct.

Q. And is it not so that to the west of

the railroad tracks is the ten-acre estate zone area

of Far Hills whereas to the east of the railroad

tracks there is the existing higher density develop-

ment in Far Hills, namely the 3,000 and the 5,000 and

the 9,000 square-foot lots?

HR. HASTP.O t Excuse me.

MR. VCGEL: Is that an objection or

you're going to --
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7

BY MR

quas

rail

sir.

I'm

west

. VOGEL

Q.

the east of

A.

that

acre

A.

three

west

A.

That

up.

Q.

zoning,

That

Q-

, five

of the

Yes,

0.

MR. MASTRO: I have a question, a

i-objection. You indicated west of the

road and --

THE COURT: You mean east?

MR. MASTRO: I think you meant east,

MR. VOGEL: I appreciate that.

THE COURT: East of the line.

MR. VOGEL: As a sailor, I must say

embarrassed I don't know my east and my

t

•

Okay, let's correct that.

When we refer to the P.p., that's to

the railroad; that's correct?

•s correct. I also should have picked

And the large lot zoning, the ten-

that's to the east of the railroad track?

's correct.

And the smaller lot zoning, the

and 9,000 square-foot lots, that's to the

railroad tracks^ correct?

to the west of the railroad tracks.

How, Mr. Dresdner, given Lhe fact

r - ., «• ~ 1 if tr 4 v o ,-. V, K t->



Dresdner - cross

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

that to the west of the railroad tracks in the built-

up village scattered together, you have about one acre

of undeveloped land, that for practical purposes the

other areas to the west of the railroad track are

either flood plain or not suitable because they're

controlled by environmental groups, et cetera, not

available for development;

Can you explain your reasoning for why the

P.Q. to the west of the railroad tracks — let me

change that question around. All right.

Is your objection to the utilization

of the P.Q. for higher density development because it

is in a ten-acre zone?

A. Ho. I have a positive rather than negative

reason for objecting to the development of the P.Q. in

higher density.

Q. All right, I just asked you is that

your reason and you said no?

A. That's correct.

Q. All right. I s — does the railroad

tracks play a significance in your viev? of these two

areas as a dividing line, that is on the one side of

the railroad tracks there should be large lot estate

zoning whereas on the other side of the tracks there

should be the higher density zoning for poorer people?
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A. No, that's not the only reason. I think the

railroad track —

Q. Is that one reason?

A. The railroad tracks would be one reason.

The more important reason would be

the historic development of the village area and the

character of the village area as it has evolved over

the course of the years.

Additionally in my opinion, the

retention of the village area as the major high

density, relatively high density area within the

village is in substantial compliance with the County

and State Development Guide Plans.

I don't think that the purposes of

the County. Master Plan nor the State Development Guide

Plan would be enhanced by expanding the village.

Q. Did you not say that the village as

it exists today is substantially similar in terms of

development to the way the village existed in 1950?

A. Well, I wasn't there in 1P58. It appears to

me that the village has changed little.

Q. Excuse me, can you tell from the maps

that you have put into evidence in this case what the

development of the village was from 1958?

A. The maps that were put into development --

T' ffi rcrKcn. C . P, . P -
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into the exhibits show the village as having been

essentially developed back then, 1953, 196C.

They do not show the extent to which,

if any, there have been expansions onto buildings,

change or conversions from single family to two-

and/or three-family homes.

Generally speaking, the village has

retained its character over the years. It has changed

somewhat, but its character remains the same, that of

a very small town, insular in a way, residential and

local commercial area.

Q. Could that village have changed in

the sense that its essential nature of small lot

zoning expanding beyond the geographic boundaries as

it now exists with the ten-acre zone boundary lines

surrounding it?

A. Clearly if it were to change, being bounded by

ten-acre zones, it would have to change cither through

variance or rezoning.

Q. Okay.

A. I think to the extent that there would have

been change -- and I've mentioned this before — it

would have a substantial impact on the character.

Q. I didn't ask you about the impact. I

asked you could it have changed in vieu -- that is

r.anrr«1 i: . C-F-R-.
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enlarge the boundaries of the higher density housing

with the ten-acre zone surrounding it?

A. It's not clear to me whether that would have

happened prior to this litigation, and I believe

recent previous litigation.

Q. Excuse me if I interrupted.

A. It would appear to me that to the extent that

the ten-acre zoning limited development, it would have

been challenged. It has been challenged in these

recent two cases.

But prior to that, it appears to me

that there was no demand to expand the village.

Q. Mr. Dresdner, you've also testified

to, as I recall when you were listing your reasons why

the growth area line is arbitrary and unreasonabler

you testified to the fact that the Borough of Far

Hills has not experienced population growth; do you

recall that testimony?

A. That's correct.

Q. is it not true that the ten-acre

minimum lot size zoning that predominates Far Hillsr

what, 95 percent of the community or even nore, has

had a substantial and direct effect on the ability of

Far Hills to have experienced population growth?

A. Wo. I think the major factor effecting

I? TMrrrhian. P . F
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population in the past decade has been in the decline

in the family size. There has been community after

community has had substantial development, but that

populations have remained stable.

Q. is it your testimony, Hr. Dresdner,

so that we understand it, that had the Borough of Far

Hills expanded its higher density -- its areas for

higher density living, the three, the five, the 9,000

square-foot lots or multi-family housing in the same

numbers of units per acre that those small lots

translate to, that that would not have caused an

increase in the population of Far Hills had it been

permitted in that zoning ordinance?

MR. MASTRO: Judge, let me object to

this line of questioning.

Mr. Vogel's cross-examining — he had

his witness testify and I assume did address

or could have addressed that issue.

I don't know if it's a proper line of

cross-examination,

MR. VOGEL: Well, one of the reasons

that this witness articulated for supporting

his conclusion that the growth area line was

arbitrary and capricious as it related to Far

Hills is that Far Hills is a little sleepy

T.anrpl TT. Ifi rrir.hf-n. C.P.P.
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town that has not experienced population

growth.

I think it is fair to cross-examine

the v;itness on the issue of what's the cause

of that population growth, if there's

escclusionary zoning that causes the

prohibition of population growth, I think that

ought to be evaluated by the Court.

THE COURT: Well, I'll allow that
«

exploration given the reasons for his opinion,

but how long and how far are we going to be in

it?

question?

I'll allow the question.

MR. VOGEL: What was the last

THE COURT: Read back the last

question please.

(The pending question is read back

by the Reporter.)

MR. MASTRO: Judge, it creates a

problem for me on redirect. I was going to

confine my remarks.

Then we get into an issue suppose

there were ratablee introduced into Far Hills,

what would that do? And is there a big

T - ., v « 1 T* V i r n n h n n . C .<? . P
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difference between size of lots; suppose they

were three acres or five acresf does that make

that much difference?

MR. VOGEL

THE COURT

I1R; VOGEL

I'll withdraw that.

Question's v?ithdrawn.

I'll withdraw the last

question.

BY MR. VOGEL:

Q. Mr. Dresdner, in your direct

examination you talked about available housing within

the village itself.

Have you performed any studies with

respect to available housing, specifically relative to

vacancy in existing housing in the Borough of Far

Hills or in the Village of Far Kills?

Let roe divide it up. First, in the

Village of Far Hills?

A. I did conduct a survey of housing as well as

income and other information -- or a survey V7as

conducted, would be more accurate, by the Planning

Board.

Q. Did that survey divide the village

from the rest of the community?

A. No, not specifically. Rll residents of the

village were contacted by mail.

K. Kirnchen. C.S.P.
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Q. And you don't know how many vacant

houses or apartments there are within the village?
»

A. Mo, not specifically. To the extent that that

information is available, it would be available from

the census, but not within the village solely.

Q. DO you know — you also referred to

in my notes one-, two-, three-family houses in the

village; do you recall that testimony, the existence

of one-, two- and three-family houses in the village?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And have you performed a study as to

the number of family dwelling units in the village

that are in excess of single family?

A. no, I haven't .performed a specific land use

study or housing study to determine the number.

Q. So you don't know if there's one

three-family residence in the village or more than

one?

A. Well, it's my understanding — it's my

recollection rather that there is more than one.

I could not however identify the

exact number of one-, two- or three-family houses in

the village.

Q. Do you know hot̂  many apartments in

three-family houses are vacant and available in the

C . F - P
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village?

A. No, I don't,

Q. Do you know how many flats or

apartments in two-family houses are vacant and avail-

able in the village?

A. No, I undertook no survey to identify the

number of vacancies by type of housing in the village.

Q. You indicated as I recall, another

reason why you thought the growth area line was

arbitrary and unreasonable as it went through Far

Hillage (phonetic)-- Far Hills Village — I think I

combined two words there -- was because Far Hills

Village does not adjoin Route 206; is that correct?

Am I correct in .my recollection of your testimony?

A. There are a number of reasons I --

Q. I don't want you to reiterate the

reasons. I don't want you to reiterate the reasons.

Is one that the Far Hills Village

does not adjoin Route 20C?

A. The reason it does not adjoin Route 206, but

it was separated from Route 206 by the north Branch of

the Raritan River.

Q. All right. How, I show you again

your Exhibit D-17a or b. That is the Route 206

Corridor indicating various villages: Gladstone,

T ~ ., v' >O • Tf T'4rc!r»hon. f - P . R. .
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Bedrainster,

growth area

A. No.

Q.

A. Well

Q.

Dresdner - cross

Far Hills, Pluckemin.

? 5

Is there any other village within the

that does not adjoin Route 206?

Gladstone is essentially adjacent t

Gladstone is adjacent to 206?

, it extends.

o 206.

Can you measure -- can you measure

the approximate distance on your exhibit -~ can

just close that there?

distance on

206r closest

Can we measure the approximate

your Exhibit D-17 from Gladstone to

you can get it, and measure Far Hil

from Route 206 the way you've drawn it on your

exhibit?

A. I've shown a circle, Gladstone* that is

symbolic. The village extends across Gladstone

towards Route 206 and it is relatively close to

surely within a thousand feet of Route 206.

Q.

here today?

A. , No,

and one inch

Q.

Gladstone on

we

Route

Is

Brook

206,

And do you have some kind of ruler

I don't.

First joint on my thumb is one

equals 2,000 feet.

Is it your suggestion e.s you've

this exhibit, that's closer, signif

inch

drawn

i-

• _ . ^ •% rr i «- ̂ P .
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cantly closer to 206 than Far Hills is?

A. This is a misreading — or you are inisreading

my exhibit. I have shown an orange circle as a symbol

for Gladstone. It represents the center of the

Gladstone; it does not represent the -extent of

Gladstone.

Gladstone extends across Gladstone

Brook across 206 — across the brook to 206.

Q. Is the orange circle for Gladstone,

the orange circle as you have depicted for Far Hills

Village, are these not approximately the same distance

from 206 as shown on your exhibit?

A. No. Far Hills is further from 206 than

Gladstone.

Q. Do you show a direct major highway

from the Borough of Far Hills to Route 206 from Far

Hills?

A. I show Route 202 as extending to 206.

Q. Do you show any direct roadsf major

highways like State 202 from Gladstone to Route 206?

A. No. It's my testimony that Gladstone —

Q. I just wanted to show a major

highway. Are there any state highways running from

the Peapack-Gladstone Village to Route 206?

A. 206 is the only state highway running through

T.n.iirol r
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Peapack-Gladstone.

Q. And your testimony is it runs through

the Village of Peapack-Gladstone?

A. It runs adjacent to the village and to the

v;est of the village.

There1s a development that extends

from the east side of Gladstone Brook to the west side

of Gladstone Brook toward Route 206.

Q. Incidently, Gladstone Brook is a

continuation of the North Branch — sorry — flov/s

into the North Branch of the Raritan River?

A. Yes, it's a tributary of the Ilorth Branch.

Q. And indeed you've shown it ez flov/ing

into the North Branch.

A. Yes.

Q. And you've drawn the circle for

Gladstone Village on the east of Gladstone Brook as

you've drawn the circle for Far Hills Village on the

east of the North Branch, correct?

A. That's an accurate description of the map; not

an interpretation but it's a description.

Q. All right. Let me ask you this one

other thing about Gladstone. Is it not true that

Gladstone Village and Far Hills village chare one

common and identified factor from the criterion of the

Kirsrhon. C . £ . R
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State Development Guide Plan for growth areas, namely

access to -- indeed a railroad station and railroad

lines going through the center of those villages?

A. I don't recall from the State Development

Guide Plan whether that would be a criteria for

location in a growth area.

But both Peapack-Gladstone or

Gladstone and Far Hills has a stop on the old Erie-

Lackawanna Railroad.

Q. Do I understand that you do not

recall that the railroad was one of the criteria for a

growth area as shown in the State Development Guide

Plans?

A. Yes, that's correct. I don't recall.

Q. Will you take a look at Page 47 of

the State Development Guide Plan?

THE COURT: P-33.

Q. Take a look at the middle or the

third criteria and would you read that out loud for

us?

A. "Location within or in proximity to areas

served by major highway and commuter rail facilities."

Q. To the extent that Gladstone and Far

Hills are served by railroad, commuter railroad

facilities, would you say that they share that

T.rnroi V. I'irr.rhpn. C. . P . P
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criteria on the State Development Guide Plan?

A. Yes, they do.
»

MR. VOGEL: Your Honor, it's ten-

tv/enty. If Mr. Mastro's going to get any

redirect, I think —

THE COURT: You're essentially

finished?

MR. VOGEL: Ifm essentially finished

I could go over a lot of thingsf bu'z I think

the Court has the details from these

witnesses, Mr. Ginman, and I think I'll rest

at this point.

THE COURT: I'r. Ilastro, redirect.

MR. MASTRO: Thank you, Judge.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. Mr. Dresdner, to pick up on the

railroad as it affects Gladstone and Far Dills, in

your opinion, does the railroad contribute to any

objective of the State Development Guide Plan insofar

as being a vehicle or moving people from their

residences to their jobs?

A. I'm not sure I understand —

K. Kirschen. C.S.P..
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Q. Let me rephrase the question.

Does the former Erie-Lackawanna as
*

it's presently aligned and passing through Far Hills

and Peapack-Gladstone act effectively or in any

significant degree insofar as being capable or in

actuality moving people from their homes to their

jobs?

A. Well, the railroad — the commuter rail system

is an important element of the overall transportation

system. It serves as a supplement to the highway

system, and in the higher density sections of the

state, is an essential element to the transportation

system.

The railroad serves those populations

best who are located in higher density rather than

lower density areas.

Q. Where are the employment centers as

they relate to Far Hills and Peapack-Gladstone; can

you identify some of the areas?

A. Well, the close-in areas would be in tlorris

County and in the industrial parts in Ilorris County,

the closest then of course would be Beneficial Finance

or Management, AT&T Long Lines, would be the two major

close-in employers.

Additionally, there in AT&T in

~ 1 V \' i v e? r> K t> n . C _ f? . P .
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Bernards Township, and finally, of course, Somerville

would be a local employment generator.

Q. Does the railroad — or is the

railroad capable of moving people from their jobs to

any of those employment centers?

A. From their homes to any of those employment

centers?

Q. I'm sorry, from the homes to the

employment centers.-

A. Ho-, these areas are essentially -- particu-

larly the ones along Route 206, are essentially

related to in part 206, but more importantly, to the

interchange of Route 206-287 and 1-78.

The railroad plays a relatively

little role in moving people from these low densities

— low density western Somerset County areas to the

closer-in high generation density centers.

Q. Mr. Dresdner, you testified in regard

to other areas of availability in Far Fills in the

growth area and the P.Q. and the balance between the

two is approximately one acre plus residual within the

growth area, plus the P.Q. of some 19 acres.

Would those circumstances lead you to

conclude that it waj reasonable to draw- the State

Development Guideline and incorporate'that portion of

n 1 Tf C . P . V.
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Far Hills within the growth area because we have that

residual one acre plus the 19 some acres on the P.O.?

A. My opinion is given the conditions that exist

the inclusion of the Borough of Far Hills within the

growth area is unreasonable.

Q. Would it be reasonable to redefine

the growth area line to include say only the P.Q.? In

other words, let's excise the balance of the area in

Far Hills from the growth area and run the growth area

line along the westerly boundary of Far Hills and

again swing it around the village to include the P.Q.;

would that be a reasonable approach?

11R. VOGEL: I'm going to object to

that question. I don't know that that is the

focus of what the Supreme Court directed.

THE COURT: I'm not sure it is

either, but I'll allow the question.

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. Can you answer it?

A. That would be in my opinion equally unreason-

able as the present line that is on the State Develop-

ment Guide Plan, if it were transposed precisely onto

a map of the village -- the borough that is.

What I'm saying is that it is

unreasonable to include solely the village and the

K. Kirschen. C.S.P.



Dresdne r - redi r <?ct

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

property in question in the growth area as well.

Q. Do you recall when you testified
».

last, Mr. Dresdner, there was testimony in regard to

rentals in Far Hills, and Mr. Vogel questioned you

about a statement that Far Hills was the lowest of all

the Somerset Hills communities; do you recall that?

THE COURT: That's in evidence in the

case.

MR. MASTRO: May I have that, Judge?

I was looking for it. It's a diagram

of median rentals, P-36.

MR. VOGEL: Judge, I have that. That

came from the census data promulgated from the

County and was marked for identification I

think P-35.

THE COURT: There was census data,

but the diagram itself was drawn and that was

marked.

MR. VOGEL: Yes, I have that booklet

in case Mr. Mastro or anyone else want to

reference it.

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. Did you have an opportunity, I-l r .

Dresdner, to take a look at some of these figures

between the time you last testified raid thin morning?

T . n n r o l K . Y.\ r RC.he>r\ . C! . S . P
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A. Yes, I did.

C. Do you find the information as

indicated on Exhibit P-36 to be accurate as far as you

can determine, at least reflecting census data

figures?

A. I was a little concerned over the numbers that

I had read from one document and the numbers I had

recalled, as well as the analysis or the implications

of the numbers.

I subsequently looked at, as I recall

it was P-25 or P-35 in evidence, and found differences

with some of the figures that I had read from.

THE COURT: P-25 is a contract

between Ochs and Haueis. P-35 is the 1PC0

census data marked for identification?

THE VTITNESS: I have a P — excuse me

a J-25a and J-25b.

THE COUPvT: Let's take a look at it.

Census report of Somerset County

Planning Board, two reports, yellow and blue.

THE WITITESS: And there's also a

green one and I think that's the one that I

had read from Mr. Vogel.

A. And there are differences in the statistics

for what appear to be the same item.

!'. I'l . C.S-P
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For exampler for Bernards Township in

J-25a, the median contract rent is a hundred and

fifty-four dollars.

Q. Could we go a little slower on that?

THE COURT: Pardon?

MR. VOGEL: Could we get that number

again, what it's for?

THE COURT: He says it's median

available rent, those words you used.

THE V7ITNESS: Or specifically I will

read from the document: Specified Renter

Occupied Housing Units by Contract Rent.

A. In one document, it's $154 a month. In

another document, it's $204 a month. And in a third

document, it's $232 a month.

So I went back to look ?t these

documents to see whether the numbers were consistent,

and there are inconsistencies in the numbers. Without

going through those inconsistencies at this point, I

satisfied in my own mind at least that there was a

lack of consistency in the three 19C0 census data

documents that were prepared.

Additionally, T was concerned in my

own mind regarding my statement as to -~

MR. VOGEL: I'm going to object. I

r. * n i- * 1 V Pircrhr>n. C . P. . P .
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think the witness is now beyond the scope of

the question.

BY flR. MASTRO:

Q. Are you satisfied in your own mind

that Far Hills does not have the lowest rental of all

the municipalities in Somerset Hills?

A. Yes, I've concluded that Far Hills does not

have the lowest rental of all the communities.

I had apparently confused that with

other data that related to housing that does have a

bearing on housing costs.

Q. What data would that be?

A. That would be the cost of owner-occupied

structures wherein the cost of owner-occupied struc-

tures in the Borough of Far Hills is lower than in any

of the surrounding communities, and indeed substan-

tially lower than any surrounding communities based on

information again available from the U.S. census.

Q. You referring to the median sale

price?

A. It would be the median value as noted here,

Specified Owner Occupied Non-condominium Housing.

Q. ftould you approximate what level Far

Hills is say compared to the County median?

I-TR. VOOEL: I just want to object or

V. JMrcrhori. C.'. . F. !7 .
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ask for clarification. The witness has been

referring to an exhibit. He seemed to be

reading a category, and I'd like to know which

of the exhibits he was reading from, your

Honor.

THE COURT: Well, the reference he

gave us was J-25ar the yellow sheet, the

yellow book.

MR. VOGEL: And the page I would

appreciate so we know where he took that from?

THE WITNESS: Well, yes, let me

answer that. I'm reading from J-25b.

THE COURT: B as in Boy?

THE WITNESS: And J-25a. And the

category I am reading from in both documents

would be Specified Owner Occupied non-

condominium Housing Units by Value.

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. Can you locate anything comparable in

P-35 for identification?

A. Yes. I believe this would be comparable. It

sounds comparable in any event: Dean Value of

Specified Owner Occupied IT on-condominium Housing

Units, that would be comparable.

p. What is the mean in F?r Hills? Let's

•>. s i v « 1 Tf •?*•!»» r* "? P
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stick with one document, P-35,

A. The mean value of non-condominium housing
•

units in Far Hills is $88,097; rounding it off,

$88,000.

Q. What v/ould the median be for the

County in the same document; I think Vr. Vogel had

targeted these areas?

A. Eighty-nine thousand, seven hundred dollars.

Q. Can you pick out the other Somerset

Hills communities?

A. In Bedminster, one hundred and twenty-nine

thousand — $129,600.

In Bernards, $126,300.

In Bernardsville, $132,800.

In Peapack-Gladstone, $120,700.

That v/ould all be from P-35.

THE COURT: Now, gentlemen —

MR. MASTRO: I think that's all I

have of Mr. Dresdner, Judge.

THE COURT: Am I to infer from what

has been told me that the figures you've just

given me are mean rentals?

THE WITNESS: Ho, the mean value of

owner-occupied housing.

THE COURT: The mean value of the

1? Pirsrhpn. C - S - R
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property?

THE WITNESS: Owner-occupied.

MR. HASTRO: non-condominium.

THE WITNESS:- Ho, sir. This would be

the median value of the house and lot.

THE COURT: This is then quite

distinct what we're using then on the diagram

in terms of rentals?

MR. MASTRO: And, your Honor, I wish

we could put those in red on P-36. They come

out of the same — apparently the same

exhibit. One is rentals and one is mean,

value.

THE COURT: Now, wait a minute, not

on the exhibit as I understood it; these were

rentals as shown on the exhibit?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, those arc-

rentals.

THE COURT: And they were mean

monthly rentals, all right.

Now, when you say owner-occupied,

does that mean where a house is divided and

whether up or down or side, and the owner

lives in one portion and the other part is

rented?

P T r i r c s r h p n . C . R . P .
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THE WITNESS: Typically in the

Somerset Hills communityr it would mean a one-

family home. There are relatively few two —

owner-occupied two-family homes or three-

family homes or apartments or what have you.

THE COURT: The figure we. were

dealing with then on the chart which is P-35

which, as I recall, were your figures taken

from the census data and you put them up there

at that time and Hr. Vogel was putting them up

out of the census data, P-36.

These are the mean rental figures,

all right, you're telling me essentially, for

these homes?

THE WITNESS: No, sir. They would be

the mean rental for an apartment, a flat, or a

home if it is rented.

THE COURT: So all three catagories?

THE WITNESS: It's for a rental unit,

whether it be a single-family home or a high-

rise.

THE COURT: Apart from condominiums?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: Now, has anyone done --

and I don't know -- you were trying to offset

Tf TMrerhr*n
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apparently with this what he had previously

said about low rentals in Far Hills?
>

MR. VOGEL: Relative to the other

surrounding communities.

THE COURT: Relative to the other

communities. The figures in themselves are

bald.

I don't know, for example, to compare

— you're comparing all those units* but I

don't know how many housing units are avail-

able in the Borough of Bernardsville. I don't

know their nature, all right.

There was a day perhaps when I could

have given you much better perspective, but

now we have some garden apartments, for

example, have gone up in there.

And how does one compare that, all

right, with an individual house which is

rented? Is that a comparison of apples and

oranges?

If we were comparing, if we had a

hundred rental units in Far Hills and if we

had a hundred rental units comparably in

Bernardsville, then perhaps we could draw some

inferences from it that would have some real

T . a n r o l T-f I f i r c r V i p n . C - P . P .
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relevance.

But the figures themselves, so many
»

variables, I don't know what the impact is

except as you were trying to effect a broad

statement made by the witness that rentals in

Far Hills on a mean basis were lower than they

were in the surrounding jewels of northern

Somerset County.

MR. VOGEL: And that's all, your

Honor. We make no point of that except that

the accuracy of the witness' statement was not

consistent with the records as we find them.

IIR. MASTRO: Judge, I think your

Honor has the significance of that type of

testimony because you put the mean value of

the housing unit themselves along the rental

units, you'll see there is some sort of

correlation except for Far Hills and Bernards;

And I would suggest to you a lot of

these other variables: number One, Bernards

has a senior citizen community. If you look

at some of the data, you see there are rentals

for $50 a month, a hundred dollars a month.

IIR. VOGEL: I'm going to object to

Mr. Hastro's going beyond --

K. Kirschen, C.S.P.
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THE COURT: You have other problems

don1t you?
»,

You give me the figures, for example,

on the value of rentals here. And let's just

take Bernardsville with a hundred thirty-two

thousand, eight hundred and Far Hills with

89r000r in and of itself an appreciable

difference, some 43,000 on its face.

But how many places in Far Hills are

available for rental? How many places in

Bernardsville are available for rental?

What's the number of units.

MR. MASTRO: No question a lot of

variables.

THE COURT: And again, I think we

have some problems here in drawing too much

from that.

THE WITNESS: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Yes.

THE WITNESS: I just wanted to —

MR. VOGEL: I don't know if there's

no witness -- we're again now in some kind of

dialogue here where we're chatting, with due

respect, to the witness.

I think if a question is posed, he

v. TMrsr.hpn. C.P.R
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Presdner 5^

should have an opportunity to answer it; other

than that, not volunteer information.

MR. HASTRO: Your Honor, you

mentioned the mean value in Far Hills is 89.

I think the witness was going to tell you it's

the County.

THE COURT: Ho, the County v/as

eighty-nine seven; Far Hills was eighty-eight.

Did I misstate it?

MR. HASTRO: I think you said—

THE WITNESS: Again it's twelve and

42,000 where I made the difference between

that and Bernardsville.

THE COURT: But again, I don't know

what we're talking about. All right.

I don't know, for example, at the

time this was done, to use an outlandish

example, there was one house which was in the

Village in Far Hills which was utilized, as

opposed to one house in Old Army Road in

Eernardsville which was being utilized; and

even one who has even the grossest familiarity

with the area would then appreciate the

differences trying to compare those two areas

and housing values, all right.

V. ?M r̂ r-hf̂ n . C.S.P.
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And so again, I don't know how much

weight I would give to it.

MR. MASTRO: Your Honor, I would

request that the mean value be indicated in

red on Exhibit —

THE COURT: You have no objection to

slashing and then putting mean housing values

alongside of it?

MR. VOGEL: I do object for a number

of reasons.

The purpose of this witness1

testimony in proving that the lowest rentals

around were in Far Hills was his opinion that

if they put in more high density housing it's

going to drive the rentals up.

THE COURT: Rent rate was going up.

I1R. VOGELs The basic facts under-

lying that opinion of the witness are now

gone.

THE COURT: If one accepts the

premises which underlie those figures.

MR. VOGEL: The witness himself said

his figures on rechecking may be wrong. ftov;

he's got another whole set of facts.

We have single-family houses and

V Ifirprhpn. C.S.P.
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we're going into the same idea, the cheapest

housing is in Far Hills.
«

THE COURT: We're going into some-

thing else.
MR. VOGEL: And he hasn't given any

opinions on the significance of more higher

density housing and what effect it's going to

have on the sales of single-family houses.

So it has nothing to do with his

underlying opinion, except to sayr gee, these

books have some variables in it.

THE COURT: All right, anything

further on it?

MR, HASTRO: No, that's all.

THE COURT: I think I have enough on

it. Any other questions of this witness?

MR. MASTRO: That's all, your Honor.

THE COURT: Any recross?

MR. VOGEL: Just one on those housing

values.

T-.ni.ft1 V I? -i v r- r> \*% e> n C
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RECROSS-EXAMIHATION BY MR. VOGEL:

Q. Do they represent -- where is that

information taken from?

A. The census and more specifically --

Q. I understand the census. I mean

where does the census get mean housing values; is that

from the tax assessment information?

A. No, the raw data is the value of the

particular house. They derive the mean value through

statistical analysis of all the values.

Q. I understand the mean value from the

statistics. What I want to know is how do they get

the value of the houses? VJhere do they receive data,

from tax assessment?

A. They get that from a standard information or

questionnaire sheet that they use in the census,

whether it be for family size, type of house, housing

value, rents, it all comes —

Q. It's people supplying information

with their own opinions of the value of their homes,

is that how the census people get the.t?

A. It's ray understanding that would be the way

they get that, yes, sir. And that's the v?ay they get

all their information, through interviews.

Q. If you take the ten-acre zone in Far

TC. IMrnchpn. C.P.P.
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Hills which represents certainly more than 95 percent

of the community, is it your opinion that the mean

value of the housing in the ten-acre zone is $£8,000;

that's a fair representation of the value, if you have

an opinion?

A. Mo, my opinion is that the value of the homes

in the ten-acre area would be in excess of $88,000.

MR. VOGEL: Okay, thank you. That's

all.

THE COURT: Anything further?

FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. HASTRO:

Q. Do you have an opinion as to the mean

value of the homes in the village area, or compare it

to that figure?

A. If one followed suit, then the mean value in

the village would be lower because the tot sizes ore

substantially smaller and the homes are substantially

smaller.

HR. HASTRO: That's all I have, your

Honor.

further?

THE COURT: All right, anything

V. . ffirschen. C.S.P.
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THE COURT: I have to make it out

which it was, re, re, re.

All right. I couldn't leave the

subject matter without knowing that one of you

referred to that railroad at one point as the

Erie-Lackawanna. And my recollection is that

we called it the Delaware, Lackawanna &

Western, DL&W, and we had a euphemistic phrase

that we used for it.

MR. MASTRO: Delay, linger and wait.

THE COURT: And if it had been the

Erie, it would have thrown off that entire

phrase.

How, gentlemen, Hr. Reuben is here

and has been kind enough to come over and each

of you want an opportunity to talk with him

informally. And if you wish, we'll set you up

in an office for that purpose or we'll clear

the courtroom.

MR. VOGEL: I think we can go into a

conference room.

T.anrel K. Kireehen, C.S.R.
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THE COURT: Johnr would you seen —

Jean, will you see that set up?

Thank you, Mr. Reuben.

MR. REUBEN: Thank you.

(Recess.)

THE COURT: Gentlemen, you've had --

each of you has had an opportunity to talk,

however briefly, with Mr. Reuben.

The purpose of that was to determine

whether or not either of you would wish to put

him on as a witness. It was admitted there

had been no discovery of Mr. Reuben.

And we are also sensitive and

appreciative of the fact that Mr. Reuben has

had no alerting, no forewarning, no

opportunity to prepare specifically for the

questions.

As a result of that conversation,

Ifve been informed in chambers that the

defendant, Far Hills, through Mr. Mastro,

would want an opportunity to examine Mr.

Reuben in a limited area.

I understand essentially this is over

the objection of Mr. Vogel representing,

T.s.-nriai K . C.S. P..
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Haueis.

And I have agreed generally in order
»

not to foreclose an opportunity to the

defendant -- or to appear to be foreclosing an

opportunity to the defendant to make out its

case, to allow the testimony of Ilr. Reuben and

that in a very limited area.

Essentially it has to do with the

growth area boundaries as it encompasses Far

Hills and the parcel in question; and more

particularly, as I understand it, the inter-

play between his agency and the State and the

bureau which drew the State Development Guide

Plan.

iill right, 1-5r. Ilastro.

tlR. MASTRO: All right, the Borough

will call Arthur Reuben, your Honor.

V. - V\ r nr.hfn. C . S . P
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A R T H U R L. R E U B E N , sworn.

THE COURT: And your position againr

sir?

THE T7ITNESS: I am Planning Director,

Somerset County Planning Board.

THE COURT: And we've of course gone

through your expertise and your positions,

your training and your education.

And with that, Mr. Mastro.

MR, MASTRO: All right, your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMIITATIOn BY f!R. MASTRO:

Q. Mr. Reuben, I'm going to focus upon

the growth area on the State Development Guide Plan in

Somerset County, particularly as it affects Far Hills,

and I've placed before you my copy of the State

Development Guide Plan, particularly Pago 133.

fir. Reuben, were there meetings -- a

meeting or meetings -- with the Department of

Community Affairs, and I believe it was ?t that time

the Division of State and Regional Planning, in regard

to development of the State Development Guide Plan as

it affects Somerset County?

i:. "irschcn, C.S.R.
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A. Yes, there were. There were meetings between

staff and also between board members and also a

meeting which Somerset County Planning Board hosted in

respect to municipal participation.

THE COURT: Gentlemen, before we go

any further, P-33 is a Court's exhibit. Hay

we have it?

MR. VOGEL: Oh.

THE COURT: Do you have something to

work from?

MR. HASTRO: Somehow Mr. Zimmerman

and I had two of them. One is now in evidence

and the other is in his briefcase.

THE COURT: Let's give that one back

to Mr. Mastro, Jean, and the Court is using

its own version.

So the response of the witness, would

you read it back slowly and clearly.

(The pertinent answer is read back

by the Reporter.)

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. Mr. Reuben, could you tell me

approximately how many meetings there were?

A. No, I could not tell you except to indicate

that there were several meetings.

K. Pirrrhpn. C.£.P.
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Q. Could you indicate the approximate

time frame or dates or years of those meetings?

A. I could not be exact in that respect, but it

was prior to the revision of the plan which occurred

in 1980.

Q. Are you familiar with the 1977 draft

of the plan?

A. In general, yes.

Q. You have a recollection of what the

initial draft of the State Development Guide Plan map

was as it affected Somerset County, and particularly

Far Hills?

A. My recollection of the •77 plan indicated that

there was much wider swath of growth area indicated in

the so-called Clinton Corridor which roughly

paralleled Route 22 and Route 78.

Plan extended the growth area much

further south into Somerset County and it also

extended in some areas further north.

Q. Did you have a recollection of how

that plan — that draft affected Far Hills?

A. Yes. The southern end of. Far Hills was

included in the growth area at that time.

Q. And perhaps with the pointer you

could indicate on D-9 approximately whet portion of

PP. P.
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Far Hills was included in that draft?

A. While the scale of the state maps do not

indicate exactly where the line fell, I think would

approximate the location of 287. It may have been

slightly north of that or slightly south of thatr but

that was the approximate location.

THE COURT: Are we now dealing with

D-9 for reference?

MR. I3ASTRO: Yes, the witness is

referring to D-9, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. In that initial draft or the draft

that you saw, was there any indication that the growth

area had extended north and south along the Route Two

— what is now the 206 Corridor, and particularly

north of the intersection of 287 and 78?

A. Again, we're dealing with maps that are on a

very small scale. But the indication at that time,

that there was not so much of a 206 Corridor

definition as there was a very wide 7? definition,

1-78 definition. So there was a broad swath of

development indicated paralleling the 1-78.

0. Did the Somerset County Planning

Board or its rtaff have rny reaction t*o the growth

T -. ii y /•% 1 V C . F. . P -
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area as it appeared in the first draft, and particu-

larly the growth area as it affected Far Hills and

vicinity?

A. The area which is to the southerly end of Far

Hills was objected to on the part of staff and we had

indicated that an area including Far Hills and

Bernards Township and. part of Bedminster Township

there, we felt should not be in the growth area.

. Q. And do I understand you correctly the

areas you were referring to was what you pointed out

previously, the wider Clinton Corridor BE it reached

up and ran along the southerly portion cf Far Kills

roughly paralleling 287?

A. That is correct.

Q. How., was there a discussion about

creating a 206 Corridor that you recall -- discussion

with the DCA?

A. I do recall that there was a discussion at

that time that there would be increased development in

the 206 Corridor, and there was evidence that such

development was taking place.

Q. Do you have a recollection of what

indeed was taking place at the time?

A. The AT&T headquarters building there, Long

Lines structure.

F,?nrf.1 K. Kirschen, C.S.R.
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Q. Was it the position of the..-- or what

was the position of the Somerset County Planning-Board

insofar as a 206 Corridor was concerned?

A. We had anticipated that there would be

development along this corridor in our Master Plan,

and indicated an enlargement of the village areas that

were indicated on the County Master Plan.

Quite frankly, we did not anticipate

the magnitude of the development, in particular the

size of the AT&T headquarters, Long Lines building.

Q. And ultimately you at some point I

presume saw the 1980 revision of the State Development

Guide Plan and particularly the two-on-eight --• 206

Corridor that was outlined?

A. Yes.

Q. Was that in accord with what the

Somerset County Planning Board or its staff had

anticipated?

A. I think to some degree it was.

You also have to recognise that the

broad sketch that was part of the State Plan didn't

have the definition of the Somerset County Master

Plan. The question of where a given line falls on

something that is placed on a very small map on a

state-wide basis cannot be determined exactly and thet

f . R
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line may shift a mile or so.

It does put into question just where

that line falls, but I don't think either we or the

State indicated that they wanted that line to be a

rigid well-defined line.

Q. Was there any discussion at all with

the DCA as to how the growth area boundaries would

fall as it related to — well, strike that. Let me

try this first.

Mr. Reuben, you indicated the

objective of development along 206 Corridor had

acknowledged Long Lines certainly. Was Beneficial in

the initial planning stage or in existence at the time

you had initial discussions with the DCA?

A. I'm not aware that there was any plans for

Beneficial at that time.

Q. At any rate, the objective was to

acknowledge what was in existence and anticipated

along 206; is that a fair appraisal?

A. I think that's a fair appraisal.

Q. How, was there any specific

discussion as to how that line as drav/n, ultimately

drawn, would affect the Borough of Far Hills?

THE COURT: Discussion with whom?

0. Any discussion v/ith the? Department of

Laurel X. Kirschen, C.S.P..
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Community Affairs as to how the line that was drawn

would ultimately affect Far Hills?

A. No, there was not to the best of my

recollection.

I think one of the factors that

related to this whole question --

MR. VOGEL: I would, with due respect

to Mr. Reuben, I think the question was asked

and the question was answered, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. Mr. Reuben, was it the object or was

it your understanding that the object at the time you

met with the representatives of the DCA was to

identify municipalities as they rel'ate to the

projected growth area?

A. Well, in our meeting with the DCA, Mr. Ginman,

there was participation on the part of the munici-

palities; but there was not an attempt to be defini-

tive to the point of an exact alignment of any area.

There was a general concern about

where growth areas would be and where they would not

be; but I don't believe that anybody gave that much

credence to the State Plan at the time that they

wanted to be concerned about an exact alignment.

V. r-MrcrWn. C. . F . R
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Q. Mr. Reuben, if you look at P-34 which

generally shows an overlay of the 206 Corridor with a

base map underneath showing 206 as it runs oh,

northwest-southeast; do you see that, sir?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Were there any discussions as to the

width of the finger as it appears along the 206

Corridor?

THE COURT: You understand the

question?

THE WITNESS: Nor I understand the

question.

I think there were after the revision of theA.

plan that came out from the State, there was very

little discussion at that point in time. Host of the

discussion had taken place before the revision.

And also I think that there was not a

great certain, either by the municipalities or the

County, concerning an exact width of the finger,

whether the finger was fat or whether it was skinny.

The concept in our view was that

there would be a determination and that this was

really a guide to the municipalities, not necessarily

an exact definitive plan.

Q. All right. You indicated in your

T.r-nrel K. Kirschcn, C.S.R.
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response that there was no discussion as to the exact

width.

Was there any discussion as to which

municipalities would be included?

MR. VOGEL: Well, I would object. I

think in a way it duplicates. We're focusing

in on Far Hills.

He's already asked Mr. Reuben.

THE COURT: I assume that's what

your question is addressed to?

MR. VOGEL: Whether that was

specifically addressed, and he said no. And

I think we've gotten the answer.

THE COURT": Well it had been,

addressed apparently post-'77, had it not?

MR. MASTRO: I wanted to pose the

question in two parts, before the final draft

and after the final draft.

THE COURT: Talking about the '80

draft.

A. I'm not aware that every municipality looked

at this plan in detail. But certainly the County

Planning Board did know the extent of the areas that

were covered in the — as they affected Somerset

County.

V . irirnrhf-n. C!. S - P .
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We did know that it touched upon

Montgomery Township and that it touched upon Far
i.

Hills.

Q. Mr. Reuben, give Mr. Vogel an

opportunity to object to this question, he may not.

If you were aware at that time of the

current significance of the State Development Guide

Plan boundary lines as they affect municipalities,

would there have been a more concerned dialogue

between your office, County Planning Board, and the

DCA?

MR. VOGELs Objection and I think Mr.

Mastro is so —

THE COURT: I'll sustain.

Speculative nature is terribly obvious.

MR. VOGEL: Thank you.

BY MR. MASTRO:

Q. So your knowledge, Hr. Reuben, aside

from the one meeting which was hosted, T believe you

said, by the Somerset County Planning Board, were

there any public hearings held on the State Develop-

ment Guide Plan?

A. Hot to my knowledge and certainly not in

Somerset County.

0. Mow, if we look at D-15, Mr. Reuben,

C.S.P..
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we see Far Hills superimposed — or not superimposed

but outlined in red on the Somerset County Ilaster
i

Plan. I think if you relate D-15- to D~9, you can

outline approximately where the State Development

Guide Plan growth line would intersect Far Hills?

A. Yes, I can.

Q. Do you find that the State Develop-

ment Guide Plan line as ultimately placed to be

consistent with what was indicated in the Somerset

County Master Plan?

A. No, we do not. There is a significant area in

both southern Far Hills, the southwestern portion of

Far Hills and the northwestern portion of Far Hills

that is not consistent with the Somerset County Ilaster

Plan.

Q. Is -- are those portions at all --

you said significant. My question is are they

important or are they negligible?

A. I think they're very important to Far Hills.

They may not be very important on a state-wide scale.

Q. Let's take it on the local level and

county level. Are they important on the local level

and county level?

A. Yes, I believe so.

Q. In what respects are Hicy important

r:. FMrschen. C.S.P.
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at the county level?

A. They're important on the county level because

our definition of areas where we expected growth to

take place and where growth should be channeled do not

include these areas that I had previously mentioned in

the southwest portion of Far Hills and in the north-

west portion.

Q. is that in any way related — well,

what was the basis for that conclusion, what factors

participated in that conclusion?

A. Well, there was a topographical analysis that

had taken place. There was an analysis of contiguous

areas of low growth. There was an analysis of areas

where it was felt that it would be difficult to

provide sewage and water facilities.

These factors along with a policy of

restricting growth from some of the open areas in

Somerset County.

Q. Did the tJorth Branch of the Raritan

participate in that process?

A. This was a consideration of the development,

but there are not any significant flood plains in

those areas.

Q. How, Mr. Reuben, the County Master

Plan outlines villages, designates them as village

T! IMrr.r.hf»n. C.. 5>. R
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neighborhoods, and there are several throughout the

county. Do you know approximately how many?

A. Approximately 20.

Q. Were they targeted for — strike

that.

Do you know whether they or most of

them are included in the growth area?

A. Most of them are in the growth areas I

believe, but there are several areas that are not

within the growth area as the State has defined it.

Q. The Somerset County Master Plan

anticipated growth in various villages as more

particular located.in the plan itself.

Now, if there is a Mount Laurel

obligation imposed on the Borough of Far Hills and if

the property in question here, which I believe you

recall and can recognize on D-9 being outlined in red,

if that is developed for multiple-family purposes

approximately a hundred and twenty-five units;

And as you can see it abuts the

railroad tracks across which is the existing village,

and to refresh your recollection, the current village

contains approximately 00 to a hundred units, dwelling

units;

Was this the type of growth

V Ifi rcrhon. f _ & . T? _
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anticipated in the Somerset County Master Plan as far

as villages was concerned, and when I indicated to you

obligation and the construction of that

level of units that will go in as a project?

A. I think in villages such as Far Hills and

throughout the county, we anticipated that there would

be a need for growth and development. And we were

emphasizing that this growth should take place on in

incremental basis and should be in accord with the

needs of the community.

So we did not think that there ought

to be an exclusion of growth from the villages. lie

did not feel that there could be a stop in time as far

as the villages are concerned.

But we nowhere specified the exact

design parameters or the exact location of a given

site in reference to the growth of the villages.

Q. Would doubling the number of units at

a project adjacent to the village fall within the

growth concept as indicated in the Somerset County

Master Plan?

A. I think the doubling of the village's size

would not be at variance with the concept of growth in

villages. The key question is the question is how the

municipality designs this development.

K. I'irschen. C.S.R.
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Q. If it's put in as a single project --

I'm not talking about adding units over a period of

ten or fifteen years -- I'm talking about a piece of

property being developed within a period cf one or two

years?

A. I think the key question is the design

parameters that would be focused upon that project and

not the exact number of units.

Q. Can you — Mr. Reuben, can you tell

me something about — something about the capacity of

206 at the present time to accept additional traffic?

MR. VOGEL: Well, I will object.

I really don't like to interrupt I'r.

Mastro and none of these questions really hurt

my cause as far as I'm concerned.

Ar we have a time period. It's about

twelve or five to twelve;

B, I don't know that the capacity of

the road is really where we -- you know where

we are going with this witness.

THE COURT: fir. 1'astro.

MR. VOGEL: If.he could limit his

time to another minute or two because he's had

a half hour?

KR. HA3TR0: That's my last question

T.anroi T? . . C.S.P.
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but I think —

MR. VOGEL: I'll withdraw the

objection if it's his last question.

THE COURT: Would you repeat the

question for the witness please?

(The pending question is read back

by the Reporter.)

A. The capacity of Route 206 this morning doesn't

present any real capacity problems. But with the

increased development in the area, there is

undoubtedly going to be peak hour congestion on 206.

And that's even anticipating that

there will be substantial expenditures to widen 206.

MR. HASTRO: That's all I have, your

Honor.

THE COURT: Go ahead

MR. VOGEL: Thank your your Honor

CROSS-EXANIHATION BY MR. VOGEL:

Q. Mr. Reuben, first with respect to

what the County Master Plan specified, that last

series of .questions, you testified on direct that

exact sites for development was not the intent of the

T» J v n if h n x\ P fl. , P
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County Master Plan in specifying the areas for

enlargement of the villages for example; is that

correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. , And is it fair to state, however,

that the County Master Plan did pick out locations

where it would be — to try to use your words — where

growth should take place and should be channeled; is

that correct?

A. In the context that I indicated that the

villages would grow.

Q. And in fact, within the 206 Corridor

— let's see if we can get some ma-ps up here.

I show you — got one more now.

THE COURT: What are you looking for,

sir?

MR. VOGEL: First I have to think

what I'm looking for. It was like P-35 or so,

Mx. Zimmerman's — not 35, that would be the

census data.

Is photo enlargement -- photo

enlargement.

THE COURT: Thirty-two and 32a.

HR. VOGEL: V.o, I'm sorry, the county

map. There was s county map with -•- road map,

K. TMrschen. C.S.P.
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your Honor.

Here it is.

THE COURT: P-23 is Somerset County

Master Plan and Land Use Ma^.

MR. VOGELs Right here.

BY MR, VOGE.L:

Q. Now, if you can, I show you these

exhibits and there's certainly a number of them up

here.

First, with reference to P-34, can

you see the 206 growth corridor as superimposed upon

the county road map?

A. Yes, I can.

Q. And also taking into account Exhibit

D-17b prepared by I!r. Dresdner which shows Route 206

and various villages, including Pluckemin, Bedminster,

Far Hills and Gladstone, do you recognize those

villages as being within the Route 206 Corridor?

A. I believe that's the Village of Peapack but

other than that --

Q. You mean Gladstone is the Village of

Peapack?

A. No, there's two different villages there. One

is Gladstone and one is Peapack.

Q. And it should be identified Peapack?

V.. Kircchcn. C.G.P..
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A. Right.

THE COURT: Combined for baseball

purposes as Gladpack.

BY MR. VOGEL;

Q. I also show you now -- this is your

real test of your ability to put together all these

exhibits, fir. Reuben, which I'm sure you can do -- I

will show you Exhibit D-15 which in part has upon it a

portion of the Somerset County Master Plan. You're

familiar with that map, are you not?

A. Yes, I am.

Q. flow, can you tell the Court the

villages along the Route — within the Route 206

Corridor as shown on the County — as shown on the

State Development Guide Plan, those villages which are

identified on the County Master Plan map and call for

some enlargement or growth; do you follow the

question?

A. I don't. I don't know what the question is.

0. Okay. I7e got to Point One where you

understand where the growth corridor section?

A. Yes.

Q. The State Development Guide Plan 206

growth site, and you see on D-17 which shows various

communites along this 206 Grov;th Corridor — X should

Lnnroi Tf TMrcr-h^n. C. . £ . F! -
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call them villages,

A. As you will. As far as the Master Plan is

concerned.

Q. What I want to know is taking each of

these villages, I want to know how the County Master

Plan for those villages, the ones that exist within

the Route 206 Corridor, does it call for any enlarge-

ment or does it call for the villages to remain as is?

Can we go through them?

First, Pluckemin.

A. Yes, I think in every case, by the way, it

calls for the growth to take place in the villages in

Somerset County.

Q. Okay. And you're talking about in

every case all of the villages within the Route 206

Corridor?

A. That's correct,

Q. So to the extent that those four or

so villages exist within the Route 20G Corridor as

shown on the State Development Guide Plan and to the

extent that the County Master Plan calls for growth

around each of those villages, would you say to that

extent the State Development Guide Plan and the County

Master Plan have some --• something in common?

A. That is correct.

Laurel n. Kirschen, C.S.R.
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Q. Mr. Reuben, when you said you were

giving some testimony about the — about the County

Master Plan and the State Development Guide Plan

having some incongruity or inconsistency with respect

to Par Hills itself; do you recall that?

And as I recall your testimony, you

said that the growth area on the State Development

Guide Plan included areas in the southern portion of

Far Hills -- and I'm referring to D--9 — and included

some areas in the northern portions of Far Hills which

were not growth areas designated on the County Master

Plan; is that correct?

A. That's correct.

0. Is there one area of Far Hills, how-

ever, which calls for some growth on both the County

Master Plan and the State Development Guide Plan?

A. Yes, there is.

Q. And what is that area; can you

identify?

A. That's the village area in Far Hills.

Q. The Village of Far Hills. And to the

extent that you're familiar with the property in

question, is it fair to say that the property in

question is encompassed within the proposed growth

area as set forth on the County Master Plan?

T.nnrcl K. Kirschen, C.C.P..
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A. It's fair to say, assuming that this map is

accurate,- that the vast majority of the area is no

encompassed.

Q. And when you say assuming this map is

accurate? you're referring to Exhibit D- T?

A. Right.

Q. That is correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Incidently, when Mr. Mastro asked you

about specifics of the County Master Plan and you said

that the County Master Plan did not focus on eract

design parameters.- they left that to the local

municipalities? is that correct?

A. I believe so;

Ci. Is it -- and I understand that enswer

and don't seek to argue with it --- but is it net so,

Mr. Reuben, that on Page A(j of the County Master

Plan — and that's Exhibit J-ll. You may know it vzell

enough so that you don't have to look at it but if you

want to see the Master Plan?

THE COURT: Uhy don't \:o show it to

him in all fairness. (let J-ll out.

MR. VOGEL: I have a feeling he knows

it a lot better than me, Judge.

TF! E COU RT : J v oulcn' \. b t a b i t

T.surel K. nirschen- C.Z.P.
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surprised.

t.'R. VOGEL: J-ll .

BY MR. VOGEL:

0. fir. Reubenr you're looking now at

J-llr Page 46. is that a part of a chapter or sub-

portion of the County Master Plan entitled Village

neighborhood?

A. Yesf it is.

Q. And in describing the village

neighborhoods, is there anywhere in the second full

paragraph on the left-hand column of Page 46 that

refers to a range of density uses that are anticipatec1

for the enlarged village neighborhoods?

A. Yes, there is.

Q. And what is that range, sir?

A. Well, it says:

Existing densities of development

range over a considerable spectrum and there's no noed

to set up stringent density definitions. Density is

also dependent upon the amount of open r.pace

I^reserved, but the compact areas of development may

well approximate five to fifteen families per acre and

the size of the village may ~- may vary ultimately

from one to 2,000 persons.

0. T h a n k you. T h a r e w a ̂ ? c m c? t e & t i m o n y

T.n IT r c l "ir r r h «n C . P . P ,



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

.Reuben - cross

-- and you way have to clear it up your

Reuben, b

mind -- i

course of

officials

re If, Hr.

r-n

ut just to make sure it's clear in everyone's

s there -- is there any doubt that cluri

the various meetings held between the

, particularly the County officials --

talking about Somerset County officials

from Mr.

relative

there any

the Route

portion,

A. I

as such.

0

you cor re

that the

that test

Ginman's office, including Pr.

to the State Development Guide

doubt that they intended to i

20£ growth corridor as it eve

however small, of the Borough

don't think that ever came up

You testified that the

ctly. that the County Planning

and the

<7inrr.cn

Plan --

nclude wi

Ived some

of Far Hi

i n d. i B c u

— if I

Eoard di

n g t h e

County

I?m

roople

i s •

thin

11s?

z p .1 o n

have

6 hnov7

plan touched upon Far Hills; do yon. recall

imony?

A, Yes, I do.

G Vhat did you mean when

touched upon?

you Ectic1

A. T-Tellr as I've emphasised all along, is that

the broad

State has

swath of development corridor

set up really was not a well-

so that the line, as v?e saw it, did go
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C. All right. Fow, I think what T got

from your testimony is that in the f77 plan the

Clinton Corridor was wider in scope; is that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. And when you say wider, I show you

Exhibit P-34 and in a general way can you say what you

meant or point out, if it vzould help you, to just

point it out on the plan?

A. Well --

0. If you recall?

A« The 1900 plan shows the limited growth area

dipping further south into Somerset County, with the

exception of a widened finger that went up along the

206 Corridor.

Q. Right. And are you saying, F'r.

Reuben, that these two "areas of limited growth dipping

further south as you've described then, that they were

in the growth area on the r77 plan?

A. Yes, that's what I'm saying.

O. And as a result of meetings,

discussions, give and take between the Ptate and the

County Planners, was the County effective in con-

vincing the State that these should be -- that the

limited growth areas should clip further south into the

Clinton Corridor?

T! . V i r nchf-vr C.. P
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A. Yes. As I may have indicated before, the

State was somewhat responsive, if not totally

responsive, to our discussion about their conformancc

with our County Master Plan.

Q. And did those discussions with the

State as you were cutting into the Clinton Corridor

and getting more areas for limited growth, were there

also -- were there not also some discussions

concerning the likelihood of growth up what we have

described as a finger sort of picture; up the Route

206 Corridor?

A, Yes. Between 1977 and 19C0, it was evident

that there was going to be more growth ?loncj that.

corridor.

0. And discussions occurred between the

State and the County planners in that general regard7

A. Yes, to the best of my recollection.

Q. Just one lost question or two about

the meetings. Where did the meetings take place

between the State planning officials, Hr. Ginman and

his staff, and the Somerset County planning officials?

A. I was not present at all such meetings. Hut

at least two meetings tcok place in our offices ?ncl

another meeting took place with the participation of

planning board members and municipal?.t.ice at the

Laurel I*, rirncben, C.r.r.
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freeholders meeting room.

A.

Q. In Somerset

•
In Somerset County.

: o c r

County?

Q. At that time just to refres

recollectionf I know that at

planning director and before

time

cor r

A.

were

A.

the

A.

that

A.

offi

come

A.

the

you were the assistant

ect to my recollection?

That's correct.

Q. So at that

you the director or the

I v/as the Assistant

some point you

that for a long

planning dirocto

time between '77

assistant?

Director.

Q. Eut you were the number Two

Somerset County Planning

That's correct.

Q. Now you're

correct?

That's correct.

0. For better

Okay, how d

h my

became a

period of

r; is that

and f C 0 ?

man in

Department at that time?

the Number One r,

or for worso•

id that meeting

cials of various municipalities in Sower

about? Fow did it occu rf uho brought i

The meeting was primarily at the ini

Somerset County Planning

municipalities of the cletr.il

Board to inforio

s cf the rtrte r
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Guide Plan and to provide a forum for those

municipalities to respond.

Q. And you've described the meeting as

located here in Somerset County. Did the State

officials willingly attend that meeting — or attend

the meeting?

A. In ansv;er to the second questionf the State

officials attended the meeting.

0. Do you recall whether anybody from

Far Hills was at that meeting?

A. Nof I don't recall.

I know there were v number of

representatives from Bernards Township rncl Pernards-

ville. But my recollection doesn't extend to whether

there was a Far Hills representative or not.

0. Mere all municipalities invited,

including Far Hills?

A. All municipalities' were invited.

Q. And how long did the meeting last, do

you recall?

A. The meeting lasted I believe approximately two

to two-and-a-half hours.

Q. And were all who v?ere in attendance r

all the municipal representatives given ~n opportunity

to express their views?

Lrurel K- Itirschen, C.S/F.
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A. Yes.r they V7ere.

Q. And State officials, did they listen

or was there a discussion back and forth, or both?

A. There was a discussion and sometimes it was

rather heated.

0. Were there any other meetings with

County officials subsequent *-o that meeting with local

officials — sorry -- were there any other meetings

between Somerset County planning officials and the

State planning officials subsequent to the meeting

between the State, the County and the local people?

A. Yesr there were.

0, So that you had the benefit of tlvat

public or of that municipal meeting when you had

further discussions with the representatives of the

State; is that correct?

A. Yes.

i!R. VOGPI.: Thank you, Vr. Reuben, no

further questions.

THE COURT: Anything further?

I!R. HASTRO:' Just a couple questions,

your Eonor.

25

IT. ICirschcn,
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. MAETRO:

Q. Mr. Reuben, reference was made to the

Pluckemin Village as it-appears at the time P-15 was

being utilized in that process. Is the development,.

that development that has occurred in Pluckemin

Village and what was anticipated nov in accordance

with what the Somerset County Master Plan had

anticipated for that village ~- for Pluckemin?

A. Nor it is not. The scale of the development

is far in excess of what the Somerset County Master

Plan anticipated.

Q. If you look at D~9, Mr. Reuben, was

the outline of the village neighborhood in Far Hills

intended to be site-specific or conceptual?

FIR. VOGEL: -Objection, your Honor.

He's asked that question more than

once before, got answers to it. It's been

explored in depth.

THE COURT; Is there nny dispute

about the fact?

MR. MASTROt In my mind, no.

THE COURT: IT or in mine.

PR. VOGEL: ITor in mine.

BY MR. KASTRO:

0. One final question,- I-r. Reuben, again

Lourel E. I'irschen. C.P.P.
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referring to D-9, if you were to accept the growth

line as it appears in the State Development Guide Plan

literally, would you consider that to be reasonable or

arbitrary and capricious?

THE COURT: You understand the

question, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

A. I think one thing that has to be understood is

that the line is not a surveyed line or meant to be an

exact line. So if you think of it as an exact line

going through a municipality, it can be arbitrary and

capricious.

If you think of it as a general

indication of where growth should take place, then in

recognition that the line may vary in many areas a

mile or two miles in width, then it's obviously not

arbitrary. It's a question of how you define this

line..

Q. I understand what you said.

If we define it, take i I: literally as

it now exists slicing through the westerly portion o f

Far Hills and include everything * to the west of that

line as anticipated for growth, -would that be

considered reasonable or arbitrary and capricious?

f"R. VOOEL: Objection.- your Honor.

V . rirrrhrn, C . F . P .
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I don't think any witness in this

caser including Mr. Ginman and r.r. Reuben. has

defined that line to mean site-specific. They

have all referred to it as a conceptual line.

And Mr. Elastro wants this witness to

conceive of the line in a way that the Etote

people who developed the line -- in a way

totally different from the way the line v:?.s

developed.

fir. Reuben has laid out the para-

meters if it's an enact line- it could be

arbitrary. If it's a general conceptual

growth area,, it's not.

What more are we going to find out?

And to suggest that it is an exact

line with given boundary lines of lots is

simply incongruous with the nature of the

testimony from the State and the all the

planners that testified in this case.

MR. HASTRO: Your Honor.

THE COUPT: Yes.

HR. MASTRO: Your Honor, I made no

reference to site-specific to any particular

parcel of land. I*y question related to

accepting the line literally nr- it dices

Laurel K. Eirschen, C.S.P..
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across the westerly boundary of Far Hills? and

I think D-9 is their representation of thai-

line as it lies across the westerly side of

Far Hills.

Accepting that line as drawn, not

conceptuallyr in his opinion would it be

considered reasonable or arbitrary and

capricious.

THE COURT: My problem with your

question is, all right, the same predicate

would have to be asked that was asked the

othersr given the purposes of the State

Development Guide Plans, is a line as it is

drawn intersecting the northern and southern

boundaries of Far Hills unreasonable,

arbitrary or capricious.

I will allow that question.

You understand it, sir?.

THE UITNESS: Yes, I do, Judge.

A. Given the general scope of the Guide Plan, I

don't believe a line is arbitrary and capricious.

I don't know really Osther T. should

be making those definitions about arbitrary and cap-

ricious. But it's when you take a general conceptual

proposal and specifically say that the termination of

Lcurel K. nirscherw C.P.T.
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that proposal should be on this exact 'alignment, then

I do think it. becomes arbitrary and capricious.
«

Q. Well, Mr. G.inman -- and I know

there's going to be disagreement as to this question.

In view of what the Supreme Court has done with this

line, it is no longer conceptual; it is now being

applied to municipalities as it exists, and if it

slices across Far Hills, you live with it.

How, accepting that interpretation of

what that line means,- in your opinion is it arbitrary

and capricious?

IIR. VOGF.L: Your Toner, I'll object

for all of the reasons articulated by myself

and also the qualification of the Court.

THE COURT; 1 think you've get to

give him, if I were to permit the question,

you would have to give him more than that, Tr.

Elastro.

MR. PASTRO: Judge, I don't know if I

do since he is intimately familiar with I'm

sure what exists in Far Hills ~-

THE COURT* Put he may not be

intimately familiar with the Court's approach

to the use of the State Development Guide

Plan.

Laurel K. Eirschen, C.S..R.



Rcuben • - tec-11:ect

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

And while the Court, as I read it,

and we went over this earlier,, appears to be

raising some presumption that if you fall

within the growth area you are in the grov.'th

area, and if you fall outside it you may not

be; although even there there's a caveat on

that too because -- we'll get to that in a

little bit.

I5R. VOOEL: JudgeF I'd like to define

my objection a little more sharply with

respect to the Supreme Court.

THE COURT; Let me finish and then

we'll get to that.

MR. VOGEL: I'm sorry, your Honor.

THE COURT: The Court then vent on to

say that that would not bef ?s I recall Hie

word, the ultimate arbiter. Put the Court was

saying to us lawyers, all right -- and it was

written by one of us -.- we're going to mrke

some presumptions.

If you're within the growth area, you

fall within it. Then the burdens that affect

municipalities v:ithin the growth area fall on

you. If you want to put yourself outside of

that presumption, here's Wist you have to do.

T*_ rirRfihr-n, C . D . H,.
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And there are three bases for attack

on it. I think it has here been conceded by

all of us that it was the first bases or basis

which- undergirded ~- underlies this 'attack,

that is that the line as drawn, given' the

purposes of the State Development Guide Plan,

is unreasonable; or it is arbitrary or

capricious. All right.

Mow, what's your specific objection?

MR.. VOGEL: My object ion, what I

think your Honor was saying it, but the issue

for this witness is not whe'-lier the line is

unreasonable considering how the Supreme Court

has directed the trial courts to use that line

or what implications that line has.

The issue that we're litigating

here --

THE COURT: Let's just stop here if

you can keep your thought.

MR. VOGEL: All right.

THE COURT: The'witness is not called

here for the purpose of applying the opinion

in Ro.un.t, Mu.r.el. .II to his area of expertise;

he's called as a planner, all right.

As a planner, be can concoivc of the

Laurel K. ritschenf C.S.P.
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line, all right, in one fashiont it strikes

me, even if Mr. Zimmerman could or Mr.

Dresdner, the Court -- and I have to be

careful as I put this -- has applied a plan

drawn in broad scope and is attempting to

apply it with some .specificity, leaving the

text, such as here, to be worked out on an ad

hoc or case-by-case basis.

And this poses problems for all of us

conceptually? poses semantic problems for all

of us.

But I suggest it is not the witness'

purpose to agree or disagree with what the

Supreme Court, at least as his expert has

already, put forward in Mount Laurel IT.

I'Te're going to live v/ith that, end I

don't mean to be disrespectful. Tie lawyers,

we citizens, until the Supreme Court is

persuaded that it should be modified, altered

or done away with completely.

And that I don't agree with it as of

absolutely no significance and that i*r. Peuben

doesn't agree with it, that is the opinion or

the application of the State Development Guide

Plan to this area, is with e.cually little

K. rirschen. C.F.P.
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significance.

I have to apply the law as I under-
»

stand it.

MR. VOGFL: Just a moment, I had a

further --

Your Honor, I think that's precisely

the point I was making. And to say it perhaps

a little differently or to say it another

nuance of it, the focus of this planning

witness is not how the Supreme Court says the

Court should apply that.

The focus of this witness is to focus

upon.-- or all witnesses to focus on, A, where

is the line; and D, whether the State people

in drafting that line the way they did draft

it for their own purposes, whether they wade a

mistakef were they in error.

And the Court is to find v;here they

are in error by saying that the State

officials were arbitrary and capricious, not

that the Supreme Court's arbitrary anc1

capricious, the way it cays society should use

that line now.

That is not the issue. That is not

the purpose for which this planner's testir/ony

Leurel K. Pirschen,
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is given.

THE COURT: hs you two, Mr. Ilastro as

well know perhaps better than T, if we take

those words arbitrary and capricious as

applied to zoning matters, they are predicated

on a lack of reason upon which a result can be

founded.

MR. HASTRO: I agree.

THE COURT: So if reason is shewn,

you knowr on a prerogative writ, whether I

like some of them or not -- and I've had my

hand slapped more than once in this area, all

right — if what they say has some semblance

in reason, the local board reached it, Judge

-- say, Judge you can think of it whatever you

like, all right. You'll give presumptive

validity, to use the old clichef to their

finding.

You've got to find what they did was

arbitrary and capricious. [leaning what? They

had no bases in reason for that which they

have here arrived at.

Isn't that a fair statement?

f'R. I'ASTRO: Judge, the disagreement

I have with your Honor's views and Ilr. Vogel's
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views is that we are not addressing the

concept map as it was outlined by the

Department of Community Affairs in that

perspective, i.e. as a concept map.

I don't think there's going to be

anyone in this state, let alone Somerset

County, who's going to be able to prove that

the concept map as a concept map was

incorrect, unless there was absolutely no

foundation for its being formulated.

MR. VOGEL: Excuse me --

THE COURT: Let hire finish.

ITR. riASTRO: If I were questioning

Mr. Reuben or any other witness as to the

propriety-of outlining a 206 Corridorf then I

think I would quite agree with you, I would

have the burden of establishing that this

concept is inaccurate.

I'm not doing that.

How, what I'm doing and I'd like this

clear for the record, I'm referring to page --

THE COURT: Of the State Development

Guideline.

MR. I1ASTRO: Last sentence at the

bottom which states, I quote —

T,«nrpl It. rirschen. C;S..n..
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Mr. Reuben, you can look at it with

me, last Sentence:

"The concept map consists of broad,

generalized areas without site-specific detail

or precise'boundaries," et cetera.

How, my question to Mr. Reuben and

has been to Mr. Ginman, if we make this growth

line as it intersects Far Hills along its

westerly border precise instead of conceptual,

does it then become arbitrary and capricious?

MR. VOGEL: Objection.

THE COURT; Sustained.

MR. VOGEL: I just want to, in view

of Mr. Mastro's statements, just put on the

record what he wants this witness to do is to

give an opinion as to whether or not the

Supreme Court is proper in the way it has

directed the trial courts to apply the map;

and that isn't the issue.

The issue is whether or not the State

people drew that line in error.

THE COURT; Mr. Hastro, my response,

if one is necessary, would be the illustration

given by the Court where Municipality h IF in

a growth area and Municipality F is not.

K. IMrschfin. C.S.P.
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The assumption from the language

they are contiguous. And the Court says

will not be enough for one to come in and

all right, we have essentially the same b

i n A

it

say,

a s e s .

They put us in one. Ue've wanted to

be in the other,, or any of the variabl

that.

The Court has said more than

will have to be shown to make the appl

of the line — even if it splits their.

fashion that I've described, more than

will have to be shown to indicate that

es

tha

ica

in

of

t

tion

the

that

th

is some unreasonableness in the drafting

the line between them; that it was unr

able and arbitrary as I understand tha

opinion.

HR. PASTRO: Your Honor, I qu

subscribe to what you indicate insofar

the Court's conclusion that lines have

drawn somewhere.

I agree; I am not disagreeing

that.

What I'm saying is that when

it and you slice a part of Far Hills,

you accept it as doing that and taking

eas

t

ite

as

to

w i

you

anc

ere

of

on-

to

be

th

d r aw

if

Laurel r. Kirschenr C.F.P..
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portion of the westerly boundary of Far Rills

with it, including it in the growth area.- that

is arbitrary and capricious because there's

nothing there*

There1s nothing in Far Hills that

would warrant that being in the growth area.

THE COURT: That's your position.

But it runs contrary to the fact that the

village of Far Mills is contained within the

parameters of that line.

I1R. MASTRO: Judge, I understand that

and there are a lot of villages in Somerset

County and in the State that ?re not in growth

areas and that would be little rational for

putting a growth line to Per Kills.

THE COURT: And in some of those

there will be no growth area at all

denominated, but here there was.

That argument isr it strikes me --

and, Mr. Kastro, I have my own problem

conceptually with this thing as you knov;.

But to accept that argument is to say

to the government agency you .will draw the

line consistent with municipal boundaries.

You will draw it consistent with outstanding

Tfirnrhnn. C.S.T.
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terrain features, mountains, rivers, roads,

all right.

And I suggest -- and I don't have to

go too far with this — that the development

of that kind of map, given the history of New

Jersey, is an impossibility.

The planners may take exception to

that, but we would never get a map in New

Jersey, I would suggest, if those were the

bases on which it had to be drawn. All right.

It just wouldn't happen for reasons

which all of us know about and could

articulate. It's just wouldn't happen, not in

our life times certainly.

What we have is a broad plan, and I'm

suggesting what I'm saying about the State

Plan is probably if reduced, applicable to

county plans and the problem of drafting

those.

But on a state plan is simply exacer-

bated given size, local interests, local

concerns and other things. And the Court

recognized it too.

And I don't want to bo an apologist

for the Supreme Court, but the reason they
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have accepted this plan was because

essentially they were left with nothing else.

The executive gave them nothing and has given

them nothing. The legislature has given them

nothing and walks away from this whole area.

And the Court was concerned with a

practical problem of housing which had raised

to a consitutional level in U£UnJL--LilJl££.l--I.

And it has said very bluntly it will not allow

what has happen since Hfiim£_l£l!££l--1 to happen

for the next ten years under -I3fliiDi-Jj3ilX£l-Il•

And the Court is well aware of the

problems with which we grapple here, the

problems that the State agency had.

MR. I1ASTRO: I understand.

THE COURT; lie used the wcrd

mechanic; we could use the word simplifi-

cation, oversimplification.

The Court has said there it is,

that's what we mean. You're a municipality in

the growth area; you've got a responsibility

to absorb housing. That's it.

You're not happy with it, you go to

court. But when you get in court, an oblig-

ation you have, a burden of proving one of the

Laurel K. Kirschen, C . S . P..
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three reasons. And you're going to show that

line as it applies to you is unreasonable. It

is arbitrary. It is capricious.

You've got to shew somebody made a

mistake or somebody could not reasonably --

not that we disagree with reason -- could not

reasonably have drawn the line where he drew

it.

This is my understanding of where we

are at and this is rny understanding of where I

am at to.

I've got a decision. Uhile

ultimately I won't decide this, Judge

Serpentelli will; he's going to have the came

problems.

riR. IJASTRO: Judge, the only require-

ment of what you said that I want to emphasize

is that true, the Court has indicated this is

the growth line, but left the door open ---

MR, VOGEL: Excuse me.

THE COURT: Let him finish please.

MR. HASTROs And certainly I

appreciate that there are municipalities

entirely within the growth area, substan-

tially, Dergen County, niddleses: County.

Laurel K. Kirschen, -C.S.-P.
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And I'm sure you have to make allow-

ance for environmental constraints within

those municipalities. That sounds reasonable;

a sensible approach.

It seems to me where you have an area

where you're talking about what is happening

along the periphery, the boundary line, you

should be free to make adjustment if it

doesn't make sense, i.e. move the.boundary

line.

You may not be --

THE COURT; But to move the boundary

line you must show the reasons for moving it,

all right.

Let me put it to you a little

differently. If the State had. come in and had

shown this land or its line to come down,

looking at D-9, all right, and bad gerry-

mandered it -- a term that all of us in Few

Jersey are more than familiar wjth -- to

include the property of Ochs and Haueis only,

that is when it got down to the northern

boundary it went northeast and-when it get up

to a point it then came down southwest, got to

20 2 and went southwest -- or routheast and

T.n M r n 1 Tf K i r p.r-hp n . C . P . P .
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then southwest — looking at that -- and then

continued south, all right;

We'd have the obvious instance, it

strikes me, where in reason and in conscience

somebody looking at that would say, all right,

either the fellow .who drew it hac got some-

thing going with Ochs and Haueis, or else he

had a bad night, or the fellow ought tc go see

his eye man.

The thing sticks out like a sore

thumb. He couldn't reasonably have drawn a

conceptual line and included the piece in

question. Another version of what we're

dealing with here.

Whenever we get close to the line,

we're going to have problems.

!?R. IiASTRO: Let me refine your

example, if I might, for just a second.

Instead of the obvious gerrymandering

which you described! let's assume that the

development guideline intended to catch a

commercial -- commercial development that was

occurring to the northwest of Far Hills and

snipped the northwesterly corner of Far Hills,

the thumb that sticks out.

Laurel K. rirschen, C.S.P..
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Reuben

reason

there1

Reuben - redirect

Now-, I think, if I quo

1) ?

stion Hr.

, he'd look at that and say there's no

for that to be in that growth rrea,

s no logic to it. If you

interpret that line literally.

make s

smooth

ense. It may not.

If you look at the map

were to

it wouldn't

, it may be

; and as a conceptual line, it may be

perfectly reasonable, all that

do on

think

saying

being

thumb.

a broad conceptual map.

But as applied to Far

Mr. Reuben would have any

if you were to consider

in the growth area becaus

I think you're off-base.

arbitrary and capricious.

variat

trying

THE COURT: I think it

ion of what I described.

someone could

Hills, I don't

hesitation in

Far Hills as

e of that

that it's

1 s just another

And I must also tell you while we're

Far Hills,, it happens to

litigant in the case, this appl

municipalities.

Far Hills is in no die-

position. It's susceptible to

which is the same as that of P.V

be the

ies to all

tinct or unique

the s t a n d a r d

oty other

T.nnroi T* r i r ^ r h r r i . C. . ft.
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community in the Sta

question

Reuben.

likewise

All right.

MR. VOGEL:

continues,

THE COURT:

MR. MASTRO:

te of Nev? Jc.rsey

My objection to

your Honor.

Sustained.

That's all

I appreciate his coming

THE COURT:

MR. VOGEL:

appreciate

THE COURT:

a difficult position

generous

record?

for --

with your a

THE WITNESS

THE COURT:

MR. MASTRO:

I think we1

IIR. VOGEL:

Anything fu

the

I have of Mr.

•

rthc

ITo, your Honor.

Ilr. Reuben.

Mr. Reuben,

and you hav

ssistance to

: Thank you

All right.

Are we off

re both fini

I?e both res

issues currently before the Cour

the issues-before the Court.

THE COURT: In that car

we

r?

I

put you in

e been niost

the Court.

, your Honor.

gent

or

shed

t on

t.

e, I

lemen,

en the

except

the

I rest on

wou 1 d as 1;

Laurel.!'.. Kirschen, C.P.f.
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of you, as I've asked you in chambero, I would

like from you within some time period a

proposed findings of fact relating to this

specific issue with v/hich we have now here

dealt.

I see no need for oral summations in

the matter. You may have different views;

I'll hear that.

In terms of findings of fact, T know

you're both busy. What would you say a

reasonable time within which to submit them?

And I think they ought to be submitted,• not

having one, you both due the same date.

MR. VOGELs Same date?

MR. HASTRO: Judge, considering that

this week is short, next week is even worse, I

assume you're familiar with the bar meeting

which is going on.

MR. VOGEL: State Par and League of

Municipalities.

THE COURT: The week of the twenty-

first we are all at Judicial College.

HR. MASTRO: Both ITr. Vogel and I are

involved heavily in either or both of those

functions.

laurel K. Kircchen, C.S.P.
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MR. VOGELs Judge r I share r-Tr.

Castro's concerns about the calendars and this

is a short week and next week is a short week.

On the other hand, we are et —• we

are dealing with a narrow issue about which

there have been four witnesses. Mr. Hastro

and I are now getting transcripts; and we

probably have them for all witnesses except

I-Ir. Reuben.

And I know that my clients who have

been waiting an inordinate period of time

because of the unusual event of n£uu£_ia,.yj:.e_l

IX corning down a day or two before the end of

the original trial.

And I personally would like to cee a

short date. If J have to do some work over a

weekendf I will do it.

THE COURT: Give me a date and we con

bat that around.

MR. VOGEL*. Let's see, I would say —

this is Tuesday.

THE COURT: This is Wednesday, the

ninth.

MR. VOGEL: Uednesday the ninth.

llext we.ek is the conventions.

TI
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THE

eighteen and

MR.

the following

THE

Thanksgiving

MR.

week.

MR.

calendar.

THE

HR.

•THE

MR.

MR.

MR.

following wee

COURT;

twenty-f

VOGEL:

wee k ?

COURT:

Fridays ere elevenf

ive.

What was the problem with

You're going to get into

the twenty-fourth.

HASTRO:

VOGEL:

COURT:

VOGEL:

COURT:

KASTRO:

VOGEL:

KASTRO:

That's the Thanksgiving

I would say -- I need a

Here 1s one.

Thanks f Judge.

You have a calendar?

I have one.

We're here, the ninth.

Here the Court, the

k — the court's going to be in

recess that following week.

THE

riR.

THE

COURT:

VOGEL:

COURT:

The twenty-first.

The entire week?

Judicial College three

days and Thanksgiving.

HR. VOGEL:

the twenty-eighth on

THE COURT:

Well, what about F.onclay

your d e £' k ?

Fine with me, November

T <sn»-n1 T* !?i
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23.

MR. MASTRO: How about Thursday,

December first?

THE COURT: Do you have any problem

with that, Thursday?

MR. VOGEL: Maybe your Honor wants to

cut it down the middle, Wednesday, the last

day of November, or some such thing?

THE COURT: We've had agreement on so

many things.

MR. VOGEL: We usually get along.

THE COURT: How about we — that

makes a certain consistency, Wednesday,

November the thirtieth, four o'clock.

MR. MASTRO: All right.

MR. VOGEL: Will be done.

THE COURT: The understanding will be

there will be no oral summations. And if any-

one or either of vou wish to submit a written

summation, you have the Court's permission to

do so. All right.

MR. VOGEL: I have the feeling that

our reflection of the appropriate factual

findings '--

THE COURT: Will probably.

Laurel K . I'irschen, C . G . r..
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MR. VOGEI.,: ~~ will pa tall el whnt

sumraation might take, or substantially

parallel.

THE COURT: We're going to get

proposed findings of fact from each of you by

Wednesday, November 30, '83, four o'clock.

And when I get those? I trust that my

Law Clerk will have done it, and he and I will

sit before and I hope we will sit after we get

them and we'll get something together.

I think that Judge Perpentelli v;as

then going to afford you an opportunity to

take exceptions to those --

HR. VOGEL: To your --

THE COURT: -- findings of fact and

whatever recommendations, if any, I make.

I'R. VOGEL: Your Honor-, if v.Te in our

proposed findings of fact, I. assume it would

not be inappropriate for us to suggest what we

think are proper recommendations?

THE COURT: Then do that, if you

will, separately. Don't mix them up.

Because if you get into that old

legal problem of questions of law or mixed

questions of lav; and fact, I don't kr.ov? how

laurel K. I'irschen, C.S.P..
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Judge Serpentelli will view that.

So let's keep them as clean as we

can.

MR. VOGEL. Cne last thing, I v:ant to

make sure that your Honor he is getting the

transcripts.

THE COURT; I have them. I have them

so far.

What I would ask of you is to make

sure that we have all the exhibits.

Do we have them?

THE CLERK: Yes, we do.

MR. VOGEL: Could we make arrange-

ments to come in here?

THE COURT: To copy?

MR. VOGEL: He couldn't copy the

exhibits. Fhen I'm dictating my proposed fact

findings, I may want to make reference to the

exhibits.

THE COURT: ITe will have them and

we'll try to set you up in a conference room.

We don't have much in the way of space -~ you

know it -- and no one will ever confuse this

with the Ritz.

But whatever we have we'll make

Laurel K. Kirschen, C.S.P..
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available to you.

MR. VOGEL: The jury room will keep

»
me up.

THE COURT: You'll be so uncomfort-

able, you won't be able to fall asleep.

MR. VOGEL: It's frigid.

THE COURT? We'll do the best we can

and we will try to accommodate you.

Again, gentlemen, you have ray thanks.

Have a good day.

MR. VOGEL: Thank you very much, your

Honor.

(Trial completed: 12:45 p.m.)

Laurel K. Kirschen,
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